I * I Fisheries and Oceans Péches et Océans
Canada Canada

Procurement Hub — Ottawa Office,
200 Kent Street,
Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE6
June 23, 2021

ADDENDUM NO. 3

Subject: Request for Proposal (RFP) - 30000551

Title: Vessels and Crew to Support Fisheries and Oceans Canada Scientific Missions

Dear Sir/Madam:

Further to the above-mentioned Request for Proposal, this Addendum no.3 is to advise potential bidders
of the following Question & Answer:

Questions/Answers:

Q3. I would need clarification in solicitation 30000551. | would like to know if | should refer to the
assignment descriptions for the number of days or to the table on page 72, since there are discrepancies.
The maximum number of days in the mission descriptions differs from the table on page 72. Please
clarify the number of days per mission.

Extract from the table:

Maximum Number of Mission Days

No. Mission Name/Description Maximum
number of
Mission
days
S1 Benthic  Species  Sampling, St.
Lawrence Estuary 16
S2 Snow Crab Sampling, Sept-lles
16
S3 Snow Crab Sampling, Estuary and
Gulf of St-Lawrence 16
S4 Scallop Sampling, Minganie 16
S5 Scallop Sampling, Magdalen Islands
16
S6 Lobster and Common Crab Sampling,
Magdalen Island 16
S7 Benthic Imaging, Gaspé
14
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No. Mission Name/Description Maximum
number of
Mission
days
S8 Capture of Live Shrimp, St. Lawrence
Estuary 10
S9 Coastal Ecosystems Characterization,
St. Lawrence Estuary 16
TOTAL (max) 136

Information on the number of days in the appendices:

Annex Al: 15 days (p.31) vs 16 days in the table
Annex A2: 10 days (p. 34) vs 16 days in the table
Annex A3: 26 days (p.37) vs 16 days in the table
Annex B1: correct.

Annex B2: 12 days (p. 43) vs 16 days in the table
Annex C: 14 days (p. 46) vs 16 days in the table
Annex D: 16 days (p. 50) vs 14 days in the table
Annex E: 4 days (p. 53) vs 10 days in the table
Annex F: 11 days (p. 57) vs 16 days in the table

A3. To confirm the actual maximum number of days for each scientific mission, please refer to the table

in Annex B Basis of Payment entitled "Maximum number of mission days".

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.
Yours truly,

Larry Hotte

Procurement Specialist (Consultant)

Procurement Hub, Materiel and Procurement Services
Fisheries and Oceans Canada

200, Kent Street, Ottawa, ON, K1A 0E6, CANADA
Email: Laurent.Hotte@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
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